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From: Pauline Scoffield

To: Jason Penner

Ce: Henri Soulodre; Kevin Wilkinson: Geoff Smith; Andun Jevne; Aster Wang
\SuBiEtt:\ RE: Fortress follow up question

Date: 2:11:02 PM

Wents:

Jason:
| have attached the licence, conditions and amendments that Fortress Mountain

Holdings Ltd. currently hold. The licence was originally issued to Kanata Holdings Ltd.
on December 5, 1968.

| assume that is what is being referenced...
Pauline

From: Jascn Penner
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Pauline Scoffield

17 @)(@)i)

Cc: Henri Soulodre ; Kevin Wilkinson ; Geoff Smith ; Andun Jevne ; Aster Wang e

Subject: Fortress follow up question S
Hi everyone. Quick fcllow up question on this from_;_t/CBC. She was digging

through the publicly posted cocs and saw an original licence number for Fortress tha: startec with a
“1968". Does this mean the licence was issued in 19687 I'm guessing the answer is yes, out I'm not
sure.

NR

Jason Penner

Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks

~-.__Communications and Public Engagement
Office: 780-641-8992

Alberta-2018
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From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline Scoffield@gnv.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.an.ca>

Cc: Henri Soulodre <Henri.Soulecdre@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.gb.ca>;
Geoff Smith <Geoff Smith@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <andun jevne@gov.ah.ca>; Aster Wang
<Aster.\Wang@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Interview Request

Jason:

What you have come up with is a very clear and concise response which works for
me.

Pauline

From: Jascn Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
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Cc: Henri Soulodre <Henri.Souladre@gav.ab.ca>: Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.gb.ca>;
Geoff Smith <Geoff Smith@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang
<Aster.\Wang@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Interview Request

Hi Pauline. I'm going to suggest a fair'y brief reply that just addresses the reporter’s question about
what Fortress plans to do with the 9 daily trucks of water, while highlighting there is no request for

additional water. Does this work for you?

Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd.(FMH) currently holds a licence under the Water Act authorizing the
annual diversion of 98,679 cubic metres of water from a tributary of Galetea Creek for Municipal
purposes. They are seeking an amendmen: to the licence to change the purpose from Municipal to
Municipal and Commercial (truck fill station), with 50,000 cubic metres of their current licenced

allotment to be trensported by truck to a water bottling facility in Calgary.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffiel ov.ab.ca>
Sent: Fridey, July 19, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.an.ca>

Cc: Henri Soulodre <Henri.Soulecdre@gav.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.zb.ca>;
Geoff Smith <Geoff.Smith@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <andun jevne @gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang
<Aster \Vang@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Interview Request

Jason:

Please see my summary below and let me know if you require additional information or
have questions. Thanks for your help with this!

e Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd.(FMH) currently hold a licence under the Water Act
authorizing the annual diversion of 88,679m3 (80 acre-feet) of water from a tributary
of Galetea Creek for Municipal purposes.

e An application for a licence amendment under the Water Act was received on August
1, 2018. The application specifically requested that the Director consider amending
the licence to change the purpose from Municipal to Municipal and Commercial
(truck fill station) purposes.

e The applicant is requesting the use of 50,000m3 of water be allocated for Commercial
(truck fill station) purposes.

e The applicant is estimating a minimum of 9 water trucks per day on a year round basis
from the site to a water bottling facility.

e FMH currently have an Memorandum of Understanding with a water bottling facility
located in Calgary, AB.

General Process:
e The application under the Water Act is currently in the final technical review stage at
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the same time as the Director has required the applicant to provide a 30-day notice
of the application.
e The 30-day notice of application period allows the public an opportunity to ask
questions and potentially submit to the Director a Statement of Concern.
e Should the public notice period result in no statements of concern, the Director, when
satisfied with the information provided may make a decision.
Just for information, FMH has been asked to provide consent from the landowner (AEP) for
the change in purpose, which has resulted in the requirement for FMH to apply for two
dispositions (Temporary Field Authorization for water truck access and a Department of
Miscellaneous Lease for the commercial truck fill station) under the Public Lands Act. FMH
has been told that a decision will not be possible under the Water Act until such time that
consent from AEP — Lands in the form of dispositions can be provided.
Therefore, because the Directors decision under the Water Act hinges on FMH'’s ability to
obtain landowner consent (in the form of dispositions under the PLA), it is difficult to provide
an estimated timeline for a decision.
Pauline

From: Jascn Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: Interview Request
Hi Pauline. We would probably just respond with a written statement. We aren’t going to grant an
interview for an application that is under review. Can ycu send me a few bullets about the following:
-How much water they plan to take and how this compares to their licensed amount
- Quick description of the purpose change
- A couple notes on the general process of a water act licence application review (including
public notice, SOCs, etc)
-Estimated timelines for a decision (e.g. We typically provide a decision within 2 to 3 months...

or whatever the timeline is)

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks

~._Communications and Public Engagement

Office; 780-641-8992

N

n.penner V.
Alberta-2018
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From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Jason Penner <jas enne v.ad.ca>

Cc: Pat McNulty <Pat McNulty@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Interview Request

Jason:

This is an email from a reporter from the Rocky Mountain Outlook. Although in his
subject line he says “interview request’, | believe from what he's written, that he is
simply looking for more information about an application for a licence amendment that
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AEP is currently processing. The applicant (Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd.) has
been asked to provide notice of the application. | believe this inquiry is in response to
that public notice of application.

| have contacted the applicant and left a message. | will be advising them of the
requirement to provide information under section 15 of the Water Act Regulation.
Perhaps we can discuss this request when you are back in the office? Someone from
AEP should get back to Paul...

Thanks!

Pauline

From: Judy Tumm <Judy. Tumm@gov.ab.ca> On Behalf Of AEP WA APPLICATIONS
Sent: Fridzy, July 19, 2019 7:13 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: Interview Request

Hey Pauline. This may be a scam but | thought I'd send it to you just in case.
Thanks

Judy

Sy Cuner

Water Application Coordinator

Regulatory Approvals Centre
Alberta Environment & Parks

Phone: 780-422-8057

Fax: 780-422-0154
E-mail: judy.tumm@gov.ab.ca

2]

From: Paul Clarke <pclarke@outlook.greatwest.ca>
Sent: July 18, 2019 3:53 PM

To: AEP WA APPLICATIONS <AEP.WAAPPLICATIONS@gav.ab.ca>
Cc: Jess Sinclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: Interview Request

To whom it may concern,

My name is Paul Clarke and | am a reporter with the Rocky Mountain Outlcok in Canmeore.
| am writing you because | am trying to get more information about a public notice for
Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd regarding a water act notice of application.

| reached out to Fortress Mountain for more information, however they declined to provide
any more information until after the 30 day period.

The application number is: 003-00037369

File Number: 12562

The notice of application states nine or more trucks per day will be hauling water from the
location.

| would like to know more zbout this application and why these trucks are going to be
transporting water from Fortress Mountain.

My deadline is Tuesday, July 8.

Thanks!



17 (1X9)()

E20-G-0049 - Applicant Copy

Paul Clarke - Reporter
Rocky Mountain Outlook
0:.403-609-0220

If you no longer wish to receive promotional emails from Great West Newspapers, please send
an email to opt-out(@greatwest.ca. Thank-You
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From: Andun Jevne
To: Jason Penner; Kevin Wilkinson; Pauline Scoffield
ject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort
Date&
Attachments:
Hi Jason,

There is a 30 day notice of application period which will end on August 21". We will be accepting
SOC’s until that date.

Does that work for the moment? Bit anxious to provide general timelines for the processing of this
file so would like to avoid if possible.

Thanks,

Andun

From: Jascn Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>;

Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

Sorry, one quick follow-up. Is there a general timeline for this? Even if we can say how long we are
accepting statements of concern, that would help.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

ice: 780-641-8992

S S |

Alberta-2018
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From: Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:C8 AM
To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.an.ca>: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline. Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>;

Andun Jevne <andun.jevne @gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt
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INPUT BULLETS:

e Thank you.
e Fortress Mountain Resort’s licence amendment application 's an application under the Water
Act.
e The various concerns raisad in your letter/email will be considered during Environment and Parks
furtner technical review of this application.
e The next steps for your statement of concern submission:
o the statutory director will make a decision on whether it’s a valid statement of concern
submission. You will be irformed of the decision.
o if your statement of concern submission is accepted as valid, Fortress Mountain Resort
will be requested to contact you and address your valid concerns.
e After the technical review and the public notice process are finished, a statutory decision on
whether to issue or refuse to issue a licence will be made on this application. Both the applicant
and the valid statement of concern filers can appeal this decision.

From: Jascn Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:C0 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.an.ca>; Kevin
Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@ggv.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort

Hi everyone. Have a loox below at the email sent to the info centre last week.

17 (4)a)i)

How do you normally rece've statements of concern and cou'd the email below be capturedasa _—
statement of concern regarding the Foriress application? Whether it’s valid crmlly

matter right now. Ideally, I'd like to info centre to respond to saying the message below has

been submitted as a statement of concern.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

Office; 780-641-8992

[
jason.penner@gov.ab.ca

Alberia-2018
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From: Robyn Saude <Robyn . Saude@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Frideay, July 26, 2019 3:53 PM

To: AEP ARTS <AEP . ARIS@gav.ab.ca>; Valerie Collins <Valerie.Collins@gov.ab.ca>; Scott Lundy
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<Scott.lundy@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: AEP Info-Centre <AEP Info-Centre@gov.an.ca>; Jane Price <jane. price@gov.ab.ca>; Jason Penner

<jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort

Gceod afternoon,

The AEP Information Centre received the following email this afternoon from—/

Have key messages a'ready been drafted for this matter?

Many thanks,
Robyn Saude

\%:ude | Managing Director,
Bow Habi ion and Information Centre
Ph: 403.592.8542

Alberta Environment and Parks

Bow Habitat Staticn, 1440 — 17A Street SE, Ca gary, T2G 479

/
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From: Andun Jevne
To: Jason Penner
ject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort
Date:x July 30, 2019 4:52:00 FM
Attachments: [T ]
Hi Jason,

I"m going to provice a sit rep to the ADM c¢n this file and wonder if you are able to provide a rough
idea on the number of emails/inquiries thet have been sent to the info center related to Fortress. Is
that possible?

Thanks,

Andun

From: Jascn Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline
Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

That’s good enough for now. Thanks Andun.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

Office; 780-641-8992

jason.penner@gov.ab.ca
Alberia-2018
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From: Andun Jevne <andun.jevhe@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: [uesday, July 30, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ad.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>;

Pauline Scoffield <Pauline Scoffiel V. a>
Subject: RL: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

Hi Jason,
Ihere is a 30 day notice of application period which will end on August 11*". We will be accepting

10
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From: Jason Peaner
To: Andun Jevne

je RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort
Date July 31, 2019 9:03:41 AM

Attachments: \-I

I"'m only aware of one but 'll check in with tham.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

Eﬁci 780-641-8992
jason.penner@gov.ab.ca

Alberia-2018
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From: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ad.ca>
Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

Hi Jlason,

I’m going to provice a sit rep to the ADM c¢n this file and wonder if you are able to provide a rough
idea on the number of emails/inquiries thet Fave been sent to the info center related to Fortress. Is
that possible?

Thanks,

Andun

From: Jascn Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline
Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield @gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

That’s good enough for now. Thanks Andun.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks

11
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Communications and Public Engagement

From: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ad.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>;
Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

Hi Jason,

There is a 30 day notice of application period which will end on August 11*". We will be accepting
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

To: Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>;
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

12
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From: Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ad.ca>; Pauline Scoffie/d <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>;
Andun Jevne <andun jevne@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Commercial Sale of Mountain Streem Water From Fortress Mountzin Ski Rescrt

INPUT BULLETS:
e Thankyou.

e Fortress Mountain Resort’s licence amerdment application is an application under the Water
Act.
e The various concerns raised in your letter/email will be considered during Environmert and
Parks further technical review of this application.
e The nextsteps for your statement of concern submission:
o the statutory director will make a decision on whether it’s a valid statement of concern
submission. You will be informed of the decision.
o if your statement of concern submission is accepted as valid, Fortress Mountain Resort
will be requeasted to contact you and address your valid concerns.
e After the technical review and the public notice prccess are finished, a statutory decision on
whether to issue or refuse to issue a licence will be made on this application. Both the applicant
and the valid statement of concern filers can appeal this decision.

From: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:CO0 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ad.ca>; Kevin
Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Water From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort

Hi everyone. Have a look below at the email sent to the info centre last week.

17 @)a)m)

How do you normally receve statements of concern and could the email below be captured as a
steatement of concern regarding the Fortress applicaton? Whether it’s vaW’t really
matter right now. Ideally, I'd 'ike to info centre to resoond to-'sﬁ\/'ing the message below has
been submitted as a statement of concern.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

13
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Oiib.e, 780-641-8992

jason.penner@gov.ab.ca
Alberta-2018

From: Robyn Saude <Rgbyn.Saude@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:53 PM

To: AEP ARTS <AEP.ARTS@gov.ab.ca>; Valerie Collins <Valerie.Collins@gov.ab.ca>; Scott Lundy

<Scott.Lundy@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: AEP Info-Centre <AEP.Info-Centre@gov.ad.ca>; Jene Price <jane.price@gov.ab.ca>; Jason Penner

<jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Commercial Sale of Mountain Stream Watar From Fortress Mountain Ski Resort

Gcecod afternoon,

The AEP Information Centre received the following email this afternoon from‘

Have key messages a'ready been drafted for this matter?

Many thanks,
Robyn Saude

Robyn Saude | Managing Director,
Bow Ha tion and Information Centre
Ph: 403.592.8542

Alberta Environment and Parks

Bow Habitat Station, 1440 — 17A Street SE, Ca gary, T2G 479

T
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From: Pauline Scoffield
To: Andun Jevne
ject: FW: Fortress ski water application Statement of Concerr by AWA
Date?\ August 9, 2019 9:00:35 AM
Attachments: L‘;""T”"}f e J
Importance:

EYL.

From: Cheryl Tweten

Sent: Fridzy, August 09, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Judy Tumm ; Patty Rich ; Pauline Scoffiald

Subject: FW: Fortress ski water application Statement of Concern by AWA

Importance: High

Gcod Morning

The minister (Jason Nixon) has been sending out a email to ones that have submitted emails to him
with the RAC. Environment email eddress (se2 copy below Carolyn’s email]. So there may be
duplicate emails in the batches of SOC’s that have been forwarded to you.

Thank you,

Cheryl Tweten

Water Application Coordinator

Regulatory Approvals Centre

Environment and Parks

780-643-1675

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY CONTAIN
PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR,

PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL
RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL EMAIL. THANK YOU.

From: Carolyn Campbell <ccampbell@aowild.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 09, 201S 8:37 AM

To: Cheryl Tweten <cheryl tweten@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Fortress ski water application Statement of Concern by AWA

Hi Cheryl,

Here's the e-mail below from the Minister’s office, with the other e-mail address and the deadline of
August 11, sc you know.

As we just discussed, if | receive questions | will assure people who have already written the

aep.waapplications@gov.2b.ca e-mail address that it is correct too, and they don’t have to re-send
to rac.environment@gov.ab.ca
Thanks and best wishes,

Carolyn
Carolyn Campbell

Conservation Specialist

Alberta Wilderness Association

“"Defending Wild Alberta through Awareness and Action”
455-12 St NW Calgary, AB T2N 1Y9

403.283.2025 www.AlbertaWilderness.ca

khkkokkkkkokkkokkkkkkkokbkkokkokdkkkokkkokkkkfpohkokkkxokkkkxkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkk
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From: AEP Minister [mailto:AEP.Minister@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: August 8, 2019 3:43 PM

To: 'ccampbell@abwild.ca’
Subject: RE: Fortress ski water application Statement of Concern by AWA

August 8, 2019
Dear Carolyn:
Thank you for your email regarding your concerns about the recent Change of Use request
by Fortress Mountain Resort. It is crucial that the province’'s water resources are managed
properly. As such, Alberta Environment and Parks has been in contact with the owners of
Fortress Mountain to ensure that a balance is struck between the needs of our environment
and economic growth.
Selling water and operating a ski facility are obviously two distinct activities. | have directed
my department to study the environmental impacts of both activities before a decision is
made with regard to the requested permits. Please know that we are taking concerns like
yours into consideration.
Between now and August 11, Albertans can submit statements of concern to the
Regulatory Approvals Centre about Fortress Mountain Resort’s water licence amendment
application. Here is the Regulatory Approvals Centre’s contact information:

Phone: 780-427-6311

Toll free: 310-0000 (in Alberta)

Email: rac.environment@gov.ab.ca

Hours of operation: 8:15 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (open Monday to Friday, closed on

statutory holidays)
The 30-day notice of application period ends August 11. After the technical review and the
public notice period are complete, a statutory decision on whether to issue or refuse to
Issue a licence amendment will be made on this application. Both the applicant and people
who have filed statements of concern can appeal this decision.
As Minister of Environment and Parks, | am dedicated to maintaining the UCP
government's commitment to balancing environmental, recreational, and economic
opportunities on our public lands. Once a decision has been made | look forward to
informing the general public.
Sincerely.
Honourable Jason Nixon
Office of the Minister
Environment & Parks
323 Legislature Building
T:780.427.2391 F: 780.422.6259 aep.minister.ca

a

From: Carolyn Campbell <ccampbell@aowild.ca>

Sent: August 6, 20194:11 PM

To: AEP Minister <AEP.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; AEP WA APPLICATIONS
<AEP.WAAPPLICATIONS@gov.ah.ca>

Cc: Thomas.heath @skifortress.com

Subject: Fortress ski water application Statement of Concern by AWA

To Minister Nixon’s office and AEP Approvals Centre,

Please find the attachec letter submitted as AWA’s statement of concern to Fortress Mountain
Haldings Ltd. Application No. 003-00037369, File No. 12562.

17
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Thank you,

Carolyn

Carolyn Campbell

Conservation Specialist

Alberta Wilderness Association

"Defending Wild Alberta through Awareness and Action”

455-12 St NW Calgary, AB T2N 1Y9

403.283.2025 www.AlbertaWilderness.ca
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and 18
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

18
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From: Andun Jevne

To: dasor Penner; Pauling Szoffield
ject: RE: CTV inquiry

Date: August 12, 2019 11:39:00 AM

Attachments:

Hi Jason,

There has been a bit of confusion cver how many officizl Statements of concern have keen filed zs there have been a “ew paths
provided to the public tc comment. That said | can provide some general bullets for you.

AEP has received roughly 140 comments regarding the application
The 30 day public notice period has closed end the department will be reviewing all the comments to cetermine which can
be considered Statements of Concerr.

I’'m actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these types of comments. Pauline, do vou know?

You are co-rect in that they are not posted anywhere and definitely don’t have them in a formrat//ocztion that would allow us to
provide even if we cculd,

Does that help?

Andun

From: Jason Pz2nner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 10.06 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffielc@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <ardun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: F\W: CTV inquiry

Hello agair. This is regarding the Fortress Mountain application. Have we previously shared numbers regarding SOCs for other
applicatiors that gensrated media attention? Any harm in doirg so?

Alsg, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywhere and wouldn’t be sharec publicly? |s that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks

~.._ Communications and Public Engagement

\orci 780-647-8992

jason.pennar@gov.ab.ca
r’-\lberla-ZO 18

a

From: Walton, Dawn <Dawr.Walton @bel media.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.za>; Hampton, Reg <Reg.Hampion@bellmedia.ca>; Nimmack, Kevin
<KevinNi k@bellmedia cas

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Morning John. Happy Monday.

| wonder if you cculd let us know how many responses from the public you've received regarcing this water proposal? And, are
those responses publicly available so we can gauge the types of inquiries”

Cheers ™~ Dawn
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Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

1403.240.56"3 | 1403.246.70%9 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwaiton | Dawn Walton@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Rise S\
Calgary, AR T3H 2W4

a

From: John Muir [mailto:john.muir@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Walton, Dawn
Cc: Jess Sinclair; Epp, Christopher
Subject: [EXT]FW: CTV inquiry

Hi Cawn
less asked me to follow-up with you as her access to email s intermittent today.

As of this morning, we have received no concarns related to this public notice. The 30-day notice period ends August 10.

lohn Muir

Director, Communications, Environment and Parks
Communications and Public Engagement
Government cf Alberta

M
“Tth780-422-4097

Alberta-2018
[2]

From: "Walton, Dawn" <Dawn.\Walton@belimedia.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 at 10:03 45 AM PDT

To:l!l':ii i'::li‘l:@g: il; :illl.(':iis'::li':@i: :l ,‘;>
Cc: "Epp, Christopher" <Chris Epp@bellmedia.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Greetings friends in Albe-ta Environrment and Parks ~

CTV Calgary is looking for information about this applicatior to draw more water frcm Kananaskis Country by Fortress
Mountain Holdings.

Canyou please let us know how much input you’ve received to date on this notice =
data=1234B7A2F45749559728242F8B259FB2COFS6ESOF | IDFBA4EB6SBADBFAA IOBBA39BSAF4CD
And when the province expects to make a decision?

Cheers ~ Dawn

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

1403.240.5613 | 7403 246.7092 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Risz 3W
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

20
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NR
From: Jasor Penner
S To: Andun Jevne; Pauline Scoffield
‘Subr{t RE: CTV inquiry
Date: August 12, 2019 11:47:36 AM
Attachments:
Can we just include a couple general themes for these SOCs? For example, “comments received include concerns bout impacts to
the hezlth of the aquatic environment, the numkber of trucks hauling water per day, water quantity/availability in the futu-e, etc.”
It would be good to Fave a sense of the concerns. MO will decide if we include them in our response to CTV,
NR Jason Penner

-

Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

OEE! 780-647-8992

Alberta-2018

a

From: Andun .evne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 2019 11.39 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Jason,

There has been a bit of confusion cver how many oficizl Statements of concern have been filed gs there have been a “ew paths
provided to the public tc comment. That said | cen provide some general bullets for you.

- AEP has received roughly 140 comments regarding the application
- The 30 day public notice periad has closed znd the department will be reviewing all the comments to cetermine which can
be considered Statements of Concerr.

I'm actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these types of comments. Pauline, do you know?

You are corect in that they are not posted anywnhere and definitely don’t have them in a formrat/ ocztion that would allow us to
provide even if we cculd.

Does that help?

Andun

From: Jason Panner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 1006 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <ardun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Hello agairr. This is regarding the Fortress Mountain application. Have we previously shared numbers regarding SOCs for other
applicatiors that gensrated media attention? Any harm in doirg so?

Also, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywherc and wouldn’t be sharec publicly? |s that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
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S Communications and Public Engagement

E‘mi 780-647-8092

Alberta-2018

From: Walton, Dawn <Dawr.Walton@bel media.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>; Hampton, Reg <Reg.Hampion@beallmedia.ca>; Nimmack, Kevin
<Kevin.Nimmock@bellmedia.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Morning John. Happy Monday.

| wonder if you cculd let us know how many responses from the public you’ve received regarcing this water proposal? And, are
those responses publicly available so we can gauge the types of inquiries?

Cheers = Dawn

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

1403.240.56°3 | f403.246.7089 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Risc S\V
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

=

From: John Muir Ito:) Ir@
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:17 PM
To: Walton, Dawn

Cc: Jess Sinclair; Epp, Christopher
Subjecl: [EXT]FW: CTV inquiry

Hi Dawn

less asked me to follow-up with you as her access to email s intermittent today.

As of this morning, we have received no concarns related to this public notice. The 30-day notice period ends August 10.
John Muir

Director, Communications, Environment and Parks

Communications and Public Engagement
Government cf Alberta

itii&‘ 0-422-4097

Alberta-2018

a8

From: "Walton, Dawn" « limedia.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 at 10:03:49 AM PDT
To: "jess sinclair@gov ab ca' <jess sinclai 0 ra>
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Cc: "Epp, Christopher" <Chris.Epp@bellmedia.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Greetings friends n Albe-ta Environment and Parks ~

CTV Calgary is looking for information about this application to draw more water frem Kananaskis Country by Fortress
Mountain Holdings.

Canyou please let us know how much input you’ve received to date on this notice 2
data=1234B7A2E45749559728 RB2S9FR2CAFESAES FBA4EBR6SBADBFAAITOBBA39BRAFAC
And when the province expects to make a decision?

Cheers ~ Dawn

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

t403.240.5613 | f403 2467099 | m 403.463 2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Waltoni@Bellmedia ca
80 Patina Risa SW
Calgary, AB 13H 2w4

121
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From: Andun Jevne

To: dasor Penner; Pauling Szoffield
ject: RE: CTV inquiry

Date: August 12, 2019 11:53:00 AM

Attachments:

NR

Sure thing. We haver’t been reviewing as they come in because of the numbker of submission so will oe a very general response.

Pauline, are you able to provide this?

From: Jason Pznner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 11 48 AM

To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne @gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Paulinz.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Can we just include a couple general themes for these SOCs? For example, “comments received include concerns zbout impacts to
the hezlth of the aquatic environment, the number of trucks hauling water per day, water quzantity/availahility in the futu-e, etc.”

It would be good to Fave a sense of the concerns. MO will decide if we include them in our response to CTV.,

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

. 780-64"-8992

Alberta-2018

a

From: Andun .evne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 11 39 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Padline Scoffield <Pauline.scoffield@3zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Jason,

There has been a bit of confusion cver how many officicl Statements of concern have been filed &5 there have been a “ew paths
provided to the public to comment. That caid | ccn provide some general bullets for you.

AEP has received roughly 140 comments regarding the application

The 30 day puhlic notice periad has closed znd the department will he reviewing zll the comments ta cetermine which can
be considered Statements of Concerr.

I"'m actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these tyges of comments. Pauline. do vou know?

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

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield @gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <ardun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
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Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Hello agair. This is regarding the Fortress Mountain application. Have we previously shared numbers regarding SOCs for other
applicatiors that generated media attention? Any harmin doirg so?

Also, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywhere and wouldn’t be sharec publicly? Is that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Environment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

}nE 780-647-8992

Alberta-2018

2]

From: Walton, Dawn <Dawr Walton@bel media.ca>
Sent: Monday, ALgust 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>: Hampton, Reg <Reg Hampion@bellmedia.ca>; Nimmaock, Kevin
<Kevin N k@bell ! "

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Morning John. Happy Monday.

| wonder if you cculd let us know how many responses from the p.ublic you’ve received regarcing this water proposal? And, are
those responses publicly available so we can gauge the types of inquiries?

Cheers ~ Dawn

Dawn Walton | Maraging Editor

1402.240.56"3 | f403.246.70%9 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Rise S\V
Calgary, AB T3H 2WA4

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

As of this morning, we have received no concerns related to this public notice. The 30-day notice period ends August 10.
John Muir

Director, Communications, Environment and Parks

Communications and Public Engagement

Government cf Alberta

B
1}-280-422-4097
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Alberta-2018
[2]

From: "Walton, Dawn"” <Dawn.Walton@bellmedia.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 4l 10:03 .49 AM PDT

To: "jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca™ <jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: "Cpp, Christopher" <Chris. abellmedia.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Greetings friends in Albe-ta Environment and Parks
CTV Calgary is looking for information about tnis application to draw more water frcm Kananaskis Country by Fortress

Mountain Holdings.
Canyou please let us know how much input you’ve received to date on this notice =
Wi W ' ?
data=1234B7A2F45749559728 SB25YEB OES6ES( DFBA4EBOOIBADBEFAAIOBBA3IYBSA B

And when the province expects to make a decision?
Cheers ~ Dawn

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

1403.240.5613 | 403 246.7099 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Waltoni@Bellmedia .ca
80 Patina Risz SW
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

1]
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From: Pauline Scoffield

To: Jason Penner

Cc: Andun Jevne
\\Sub'ect: RE: CTV inquiry

Date: August 12, 2019 12:16:43 PM

Attachments:

Jason:

Sorry for the delayed response! As we have previously stated in the public notice and as per the Water
(Ministerial) Regulation, all statements of concern (soc) received in response to a public notice are considered
“public” and must be disclosed to the public in the form and manner provided for under the Reg.

Therefore, when we receive formal requests from the public for copies of the SOC's, we must make them
available.

At this time we continue to administratively process the SOC’s and follewing that, | plan to comprise all SOC's
into a form and manner that can be sent out in response to public requests for such information.

Given that we have not finished processing the SOC's, | cannot (accurately) provide the public with a number of
how many SOC’s we have received. | believe | will be able to provice a number (safely) by the end of the week
or early next week. At thattime | feel | will be able to provide copies of the SOC's as well.

Should you receive any requests for copies of the SOC's, can you please forward them to me so that the request
is documented on file?

Let me know if you have any questions. I'm in the office all day today.

Pauline

From: Andun _evne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday. Atgust 12, 201911 53 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Sure thing. We haver’t been reviewing as they come in because of the number of submission so will 2e a very general response.

Pauline, ar2 you able to provide this?

From: Jason Panner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 201911 48 AM

To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne @gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Paulinz.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Canwe just include a couple general themes for these SOCs? For example, “commments received include concerns eébout impacts to
the hezlth of the aquatic environment, the numkber of trucks hauling water per day, water quentity/availability in the futu-e, etc.”

It would be good to Fave a sense of the concerns. MO will decide if we include them in our response to CTV.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

}ici 780-647-8992

jason.pennar@aqov.ab.ca
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Alberta-2018

From: Andun .evne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 2019 1139 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Jason,

There has been a bit of confusion cver how manv officizl Statements of concern have been filed &s there have been a “ew paths
provided to the public to comment. That said | can provide some general bullets for you.

- AEP has received roughly 140 comments regarding the application
- The 30 day public natice pericd has closed znd the department will be reviewing all the comments to cetermine which can
be considered Statements of Concerr.

I’'m actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these types of comments. Pauline, do you know?

You are co-rect in that they are not posted anywhere and definitely don’t have them in a format/ ocztion that would allow us to
provide evan if we cculd.

Does that help?

Andun

From: Jason Panner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 2019 10 06 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <ardun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Hello agair. This is regarding the Fortress Mountain application. Have we previously shared numbers regarding SOCs for other
applicatiors that genzrated media attention? Any harm in doirg so?

Also, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywherc and wouldn’t be sharcc publidy? |s that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

. 780-647-8992

Alberta-2018

From: Walton, Dawn <Dawr.Walton @bel media.ca>
Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>; Hampton, Reg <Reg.Hampion@beallmedia.ca>; Nimmack, Kevin
<Kevin. Nimmock@bellmedia.ca>

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

1403.240.56°3 | 1403.246.70S9 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Belimedia.ca
80 Patina Rise S\V
Calgary, AB T3H 2WA4

(2]

From: John Muir [mailto:john. muir@gov.ab.ca]
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

As of this morning, we have received no concerns related to this public notice. The 30-day notice period ends August 10,
John Muir

Director, Communications, Environment and Parks

Communications and Public Engagement

Government cf Alberta

t)980-422-4097

Alberta-2018

a

From: "Walton, Dawn" <Dawn.\Walton@bellmedia.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 at 10:03 49 AM PDT

To: “jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca™ <jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: "Epp, Christopher" <Chris 1 bellmedig.ca:
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

1D (& P

Greetings friends 'n Albe‘ta Environment and Parks ™

CTV Calgary is looking for information about this application to draw more water frem Kananaskis Country by Fortress
Mountain Holdings.

Canyou please let us know how much input you’ve received to date on this notice =
data=1234B7A2F45749559728 SBZ29EFB2COHY6ESU DEFBA4EBOOBADBEAALQ
And when the province expects to make a decision”

Cheers ~ Dawn

\AJ
e
4~
S
-
LA
00
a-
w
LA/

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

1403.240.5613 | 1403 246.7099 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalten | Dawn Waltoni@Belimedia.ca
80 Patina Risz SW
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

B
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From: Jasor Penner
To: Pauline Scoffied
Ce: Andun Jevne
ject: RE: CTV inquiry
Date: August 12, 2019 1:51:09 PM

Attachments:

Hi Pauline and Andurn. Proposed response below. I'd like to acknowledge the estimated number raceived and confirm we will make
these public upon request, but note that we aren’t able to provide this teday. Also, would we accept a mailed submission if it were
posimarked before the deadline? (see highlighted comment)

Cnvirorment and Parks has received over 100 comments regarding the Water Act application from Fortress Mountain Holdings. The
30 day public notice period has now closed and the departmert will review all the comments (o determine which can 2e considered
valid Statements of Concern.

All Statements of Concern received in response to a public notice are provided to the public, if requested. We are happy to provide
these once they are all compiled but are unable to do so today. With over 1C0 comments submitted through various channels,
including some postmarked hefare the deadline that may arrive early this week via mail, we won’t be able to provide the full list of
comments until lzter this week.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

.. 780-64"-8392

Alberta-2018

a

From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.gb.ca>
Sent: Monday, ALgust 12, 20191217 PM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Ancun Jevne <andun.jevne@gcv.ab.ca>

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

‘public” and must be disclosed to the public in the form and manner previded for under the Reqg.

Therefore, when we receive formal requests from the public for copies of the SOC’s, we must make them
available,

At this time we continue to administratively process the SOC’s and follcwing that, | plan to comprise all SOC's
into a form and manner that can be sent out in response to public requests for such information.

Given that we have not finished processing the SOC'’s, | cannot (accurately) provide the public with a number of
how many SOC’s we have received. | believe | will be able to provide a number (safely) by the end of the week
or early next week. At thattime | feel | will be able to provide copies of the SOC's as wel'.

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
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 201911 53 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Sure thing. We haver't been reviewing as they come in because of the numkbter of submission so will 2e a very general resoonse.

Pauline, arz you able to provide this?

From: Jason P2nner <)as. r{eg: >
sent: Monday, ALgust 12, 2019 1148 AM
To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevhe®@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Paulin2.Scoffleld@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Canwe just include a couple general themes for these SOCs? For example, “comments received include concerns ebout impacts to
the hezlth of the aquatic environment, the number of trucks hauling water per day, water quantity/availability in the futu-e, etc.”

It would be good 10 have a sense of tha concerns. MO will decide if we include them in our response to CTV.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

Oftive: 780.644-8092

.

Alberta-2018

a

From: Andun .evne <andun jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 20191139 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@3zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Jason,

There has been a bit of confusion cver how many officizl Statements of concern have been filed as there have been a “ew paths
provided Lo Lthe public tu comment Thal said | cen provide some general bullets for you.

ALP has received roughly 140 comments regarding the application
The 30 day public natice period has closed end the department will be reviewing all the comments to cetermine which can
be considered Statements of Concerr.

I"'m actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these types of comments. Pauline, do vou know?

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
applicatiors that generated media attention? Any harm in doirg so?

Also, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywhere and wouldn’t be sharec publicly? Is that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

.. 780-64"-8892

Alberta-2018

a

From: Walton, Dawn <Dawr.Walton @bel media.ca>

Sent: Monday, ALgust 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>; Hempton, Reg <Reg.Hampton@bellmedia.ca>; Nimmack, Kevin
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

Jess asked me to follow up with you as her access to email s intermittent today.

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

It) 780-422-4097
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Alberta-2018
(2]

From: "Wallorn, Dawn" < n.Wallos linedid.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 at 10:03 49 AM PDT

To: "jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca™ <jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: "Epp, Christopher" <Chris.Epp@beclimedia.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Greetings friends in Albe-ta Environment and Parks ~
CTV Calgary is looking for information about tnis application to draw more water frem Kananaskis Country by Fortress

Mountain Holdings.
Canyou please let us know how much input you've received to date on this notice =

data=1234B7A2F45749559728 SB259FB2C6FS6ESOF 1 IDFBA4EB65SBADBFAA IOBBA39BSAF4CD

And when the province expects to make a decision?
Cheers ~ Dawn

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

1403.240.5613 | 1403 246.7099 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walt ellmedia.ca
860 Patina Riss SW
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

7]
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From: Andun Jevne
To: Pauline Scoffie'd
ject: RE: CTV inquiry
Date: August 12, 2019 3:13:00 PM

Attachments:

NR

Hi Pauline,

Any concerns with this?

From: Jason Pznner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 1:£1 PM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffielc@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Ancun Jevne <andun.jevne@gcv.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Pauline and Andun. Proposed response below I'd like to acknowledge the estimzated number raceived and confirm we will make
these public unon request, but note that we aren’t able to provide this taday. Also, would we accept a mailed sbmission if it were
pos:marked before the deadline? (see highlighted comment)

Envirorment and Parks has received over 100 conments regarding the Water Act application from Fortress Mountain Holdings. The
30 day putlic notice period has now closed and the departmert will review all the comments o determine which can 2e considered
valid Statements of Concern.

All Statements of Concern received in response to a public notice are provided to the public, if requested. We are happy to provide
these once they are all compiled but are unable to do so today. With over 1CO0 comments submitted through various channels,
including some postmarked before the deadline that may arrive early this week via mail, we won’t be able to provide the full list of
comments until lzter this week.

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks

Communications and Public Engagement

. 7180-647-8992

Alberta-2018

a

From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, ALgust 12, 201912 17 PM

To: lason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

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
"public” and must be disclosed to the public in the form and manner provided for under the Reg.

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
how many SOC’'s we have received. | believe | will be able to provice a number (safely) by the end of the week
or early next week. Al thattime | feel | will be able to provide copies of the SOC's as wel.

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
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 201911.53 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Sure thing. We haver’t been reviewing as they come in because ot the number of submission 50 will 2e a very general resoonse.

Pauline, ar2 you able to provide this?

From: Jason P2nner <jasaon.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Avgust 12, 201911 48 AM

To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Paulin2.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CIV inquiry

Can we just include a couple general themes for these SOCs? For example, “comments received include concerns cbout impacts to
Lhe heclth of the agquatic environment, the number of Lrucks hauling water per day, waler quenlily/availability in the fulue, elc.”

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

Raa

O:ib-a 780-64"-8892

jason.pennar@gov.ab.ca
i,’\Iberta-20‘l8

a

From: Andun /evne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Jason,

There has been a bit of contusion cver how many of’icicl Statements ot concern have been tiled as there have been a “ew paths
provided to the public tc comment. | hat said | can provide some general bullets for you.

AEP has received roughly 140 comments regarding the application

The 30 day public notice period has cluosed end the departiment will be reviewing <ll the comments Lo cetermine which can
be considered Statements of Concerr.
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I'm actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these tyges of comments. Pauline, do you know?

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
Subject: F\WW: CIV inquiry

Hello agair. This is regarding the Fortress Mountain application. Have we previously shared numbers regarding SOCs for other
applicaliors thal generaled media allention? Any hdrmin doirg so?

Also, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywhere and wouldn’t be sharec publicy? |s that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
Communications and Public Engagement

. 780-617-8992

Alberta-2018

(2]

From: Walton, Dawn <Dawr.Walton@bel media.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab ca>
Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>; Hampton, Reg <Reg.Hampion@bellmedia.ca>; Nimmack, Kevin
<Kevin.Nimmock@bellmedia.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Morning John. Happy Monday.

| wonder if you cculd let us know how maay responses from the public you’ve received regarcing this water proposal? And, are
those responses publicly available so we can gauge the types of inquiries?

Cheers ~ Dawn

Dawn Walton | Maraging Editor

1403.240.56°3 | 1403.246.70%9 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Rise SV
Calgary, AB T3H 2\W4

|

From: John Muir [mailto:john.muir@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Walton, Dawn
Cc: Jess Sinclair; Epp, Christopher
Subject: [EXT]FW: CTV inquiry

Hi Dawn

less asked me to follow-up with yo.1 a< her access to email s intermittent today.
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

mx.g' 0-422-4097

Alberta 2018

2]

From: "Walton, Dawn" <Qawn.\Walton@bellmedia.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 at 10:03 45 AM PDT

To: “jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca™ <jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: "Epp, Christopher" <Chris.Epp@bellmedia.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Greetings friends 'n Albe‘ta Environment and Parks

CTV Calgary is looking for information about this application to draw more water frcm Kananaskis Country by Fortress
Mountain Holdings.

Canyou please let us know how much input you’ve received to date on this notice >
datz=1234B7A2F45749559728 R B2C6FES6ES( DFBA4EB6SBADBFAALQ
And when the province expects to make a decision?

Cheers ~ Dawn

sm
e
[ 15
'»J
"o
LX)
y
W/

Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

t403.240.5613 | f 403 246.7099 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Belimedia.ca
&0 Patina Ris2 SW
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

a8
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From: Pauline Scoffield
To: Andun Jevne
abuggix\\ RE: CTV inquiry
Date: August 12 2019 3:14:15 PM

Attachments:

Talking to him now

From: Andun .evne

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:14 PM
To: Pauline Scoffield

Subject: RL: CTV inquiry

Hi Pauline,

Any concerns with this?

From: Jason P2nner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Ancun Jevne <andun.jevne@gcv.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Hi Pauline and Andur. Proposed response below. I'd like to acknowledge the estimzted numbear raceived and confirm we will make
these public upon request, but note that we aren’t able to provide this today. Also, would we accept a mailed submission if it were
pos:marked before the deadline? (see highlighted comment)

Fnvirorment and Parks has received over 100 comments regarding the Water Act application from Fortress Mauntain Holdings. The
30 day putlic notice period has now closed and the departmert will review all the comments o determine which can sce considered
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

comments until Izter this week.
Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks

C%zgn\unications and Public Engagement
Office: 780-64°-8392

Alberta-2018

2]

From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.gb.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 201912 17 PM

To: Jason Penner <jgson.penner@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Ancun Jevne <andun.jevne®@gcv.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Jason:

Sorry for the delayed response! As we have previcusly stated in the public notice and as per the Water
(Ministerial) Regulation, all statements of concern (soc) received in response to a public notice are considered
“public” and must be disclosed to the public in the form and manner pravided for under the Reg.

Therefore, when we receive formal requests from the public for copies of the SOC’s, we must make them
available.

At this time we continue to administratively process the SOC’s and following that, | plan to comprise all SOC's
into a form and manner that can be sent out in response to public requests for such information.

Given that we have not finished processing the SOC'’s, | cannot (accurately) provide the public with a number of
how many SOC’s we have received. | believe | will be able to provide a numkter (safely) by the end of the week
or early next week. At that time | feel | will be able to provide copies of the SOC's as well.

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
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Sent: Monday, August 12, 20191153 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@zov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Sure thing. We haver’t been reviewing as they come in because of the numher of submission so will 2e a very general resoonse.
Pauline, ars you able to provide this?

From: Jason P2nner <jasaon.penner@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 201911 48 AM

To: Andun Jevne <andun.jevhe @gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Paulinz.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: CTV inquiry

Can we just include a couple general themes for these SOCs? For example, “comments received include concerns ebout impacts to
the hezlth of the aquatic environment, the numkter of trucks hauling water per day, water quzntity/availability in the futu-e, etc.”

It would be good 1o have a sense of the concerns. MO will decide it we include them in our response to CTV.
Jason Penner

\gommunimtions Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks

ommunications and Public Engagement
Offi

..780-64-8992

-
o

Alberta-2018

a

From: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, Acgust 12, 20191139 AM

To: Jason Penner <jason.penner@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoftield <Pauline.Scottfield@3zov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: CIV inquiry
Hi Jason,
There has been a bit of confusion cver how many ofTicizl Statements of concern have keen filed &s there have been a “ew paths
provided Lo the public Lo commenl Thal said | cen provide sorme general bullets for you.
- AEP has received rcughly 140 comments regarding the application
-Tke 30 day gublic notice pericd has closed and the department will oe reviewing all the comments to determine which can be
considered Statements of Concern.
I'm actually not sure what is publicly available when it comes to these types of comments. Pauline, do you know?
You are correct in that they are not posted arywhere and definitely don’t have them in a formrat/ocztion that would allow us to
provide evan if we cculd.
NDoes that help?
Andun

From: Jason Ponner <jason.penncr@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, ALgust 12, 2019 10 06 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Andun Jevne <ardun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: F\W: CTV inquiry

Hello agair. This is regarding the Fortress Mountain application. Have we previnusly shared numhers regarding SOCs for aother
applicatiors that genzrated media attention? Any harm in doirg so?

Also, I'm assuming the SOCs aren’t posted anywhere and wouldn’t be sharec publicly? |s that correct?

Jason Penner
Communications Advisor, Alberta Envircnment & Parks
ommunications and Public Engagement

Office: 780-64"-8992

jason.pennar@agov.ab.ca
Alberta-2018

a

From: Walton, Dawn <DRawr Walton@belmedia.ca>
Sent: Monday, Atgust 12, 2019 9:50 AM

To: John Muir <john.muir@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Jess Sirclair <Jess.Sinclair@gov.ab.ca>; Hempton, Reg <Reg.Hampron@bellmedia.ca>; Nimmack, Kevin
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

1403.240.5673 | 1403.246.70S9 | m 403.463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Walton@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Rise S\
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

a

From: John Muir i
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Walton, Dawn

Cc: Jess Sinclair; Epp, Christopher

Subject: [ZXT]FW: CTV inquiry

Hi Cawn

less asked me to tollow-up with you as her access to email s intermittent today.

AS of this morning, we have received no concarns related to this public notic2. The 30-day notice period ends August 10.
John Muir

Director, Communications, Environment and Parks

Communications and Public Engagement

Government cf Alberta
\nt)’ﬁo-ﬂ 2-4097

Alberta-2018

a

From: "Walton, Dawn" <Dawn.Walton@bellmedia.ca>
Date: July 25, 2019 at 10:03:45 AM PDT

To: “jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca™ <jess.sinclair@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: "Epp, Christopher" <Chris.Epp@bellmedia.ca>
Subject: FW: CTV inquiry

Greetings friends in Albe-ta tnvironment and Parks ~

CTV Calgary is looking for information about this application to draw more water frcm Kananaskis Country by Fortress
Mountain Holdings.

Can you please lel us know how much inpul you've received Lo dale on Lhis nolice =

hnp:“!!'n::a: alberta.ca/DownloadFile '11'12250

data—12341B7A2 DS59728212F8B259FB2C6FS6ES(C DEBAAEBG
And when the province expects to make a decision?
Cheers ~ Dawn
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Dawn Walton | Managing Editor

t403.240.5613 | 403 246.7090 | m 403,463.2147 | @CTVdawnwalton | Dawn Waltoni@Bellmedia.ca
80 Patina Risa SW
Calgary, AB T3H 2W4

a
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withheld pursuant to section
sont retenues en vertuae |articie

27 (1)(a)

of the Freedcm of Information and Proteciion of Privacy Act

49




E20-G-0049 - Applicant Copy

Page 050 of 107

withheld pursuant to section
sont retenues en vertuae |articie

27 (1)(a)

of the Freedcm of Information and Proteciion of Privacy Act

50




E20-G-0049 - Applicant Copy

Page 051 of 107

withheld pursuant to section
sont retenues en vertuae |articie

27 (1)(a)

of the Freedcm of Information and Proteciion of Privacy Act

51




E20-G-0049 - Applicant Copy
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From: Pauline Scoffield

To: Aster Wang; Andun Jevne

Subject: FW: Memo - Fortress Mountain

Date: August 22, 2019 10:06:43 AM

Attachments: DraftMemo-12562-Change in Purpose-FcrtressMountainHo dinagsLid-Aug20-2219.pd{

Attached is the DRAFT memorandum from Shoma which | thought | would provide to
you prior to our meeting this afternoon.
Pauline

From: Shoma Tanzeeba

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Pauline Scoffield

Subject: Memo - Fortress Mountain

Hi Pauline,

| have attached the initial draft memo on the Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd. applicaticn for your
discussion purposes. Please note that the memo is not final and the content may change based on
further discussion and analysis. Please let me know if you have any comments on this initial draft.

Thanks,

Shoma
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Envircnment 2938 — 11 Street NE
b&i’tﬂ\}l and Parks Calgary, Alberta T2E 7L7

Canada
Telephone: 403-297-7602

Memorandum www._alberta.ca
From: Shoma Tanzeeba, P.Eng. Our File
Hydrologist Reference:
Your File 12562
Reference:
To: Pauline Scoffield Date: 2019-08-20

Sr. Water Technologist Phone: 403-297-6462

Fax: 403-297-6069

Email: shoma.tanzeeba@agov.ab.ca

Subject: Hydrological Assessment for Change in Purpose of Licence, File # 12562

This memorandum summarizes hydrological assessment for the licence (#12562) amendment
application by Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd. for purpose change. The licence has a Priority No.
of 1968-10-30-01. The licensee has applied to change the licence purpose from Municipal to
Municipal and Commercial (truck fill station). The existing licence has diversion allocation amount
of 98,678,548 liters (80 acre-ft) for the municipal diversion only. The proposed amended licence
will have up to 50,000,000 liters for commercial use and up to 48,678,548 liters for municipal use.
The point of diversion (PoD) of the licence is on an unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek at NE 32-
021-09-W5M. The licence currently has no maximum rate of diversion and no minimum flow
requirements on it. The existing licence was historically used during winter months. The
amendment will allow the licensee to divert water year-round for the purposes of providing water
for water bottling (commercial use).

Figure 1 shows the location of the PoD of the existing license. The PoD of the amended licence
will stay at the same location. There is currently no hydrometric station available on the unnamed
tributary of Galatea Creek near this PoD. The applicant has provided discrete measurements of
streamflow data of the unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek measured by the University of
Saskatchewan Centre for Hydrology (Appendix F of Supplementary Information Package) for the
period of 2014-2017, a map (Drawing No.: 19-098MAP1.dwg) showing the flow measurement
points and PoD and a Master degree thesis authored by Craig Christensen, November 2018
(Appendix G Supplementary Information Package) to demonstrate the water availability in the
unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek. The hydrology review comments provided below are based
on the Supplementary Information Package submitted by the applicant, which includes the above-
mentioned information.
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Page 2

Point of Diversion
w readings (d/s location)¥
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Mountaim Ski
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A -

Figure 1: Point of Diversion of the Licence and flow measurement locations by University of
Saskatchewan Centre for Hydrology on the unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek.

Review Comments

1.

Based on the information provided in the Master thesis, the unnamed tributary of Galatea
Creek generates 1.7-1.9 billion litres of flow annually from the Bonsai Lake basin located
at the headwater of this tributary and upstream of the PoD (Article 6.1, page 106). The
author also indicated that there were some uncertainties in computing the normalized
discharge for the outflow from the Bonsai Lake basin. There are other un-monitored
sources of water that enters the unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek between the Bonsai
Lake basin outlet and the PoD. Therefore, the annual flow volume that passes by the PoD
might be higher than 1.7-1.9 billion litres. Considering the annual flow volumes mentioned
in thesis from Bonsai Lake basin, the existing licensed allocated volume for municipal use
(i.e. 98,678,548 liters) is 5.19% — 5.80 % of the annual flow volume of the Bonsai Lake
outflow annual volume and 0.022% of the Kananaskis River average annual flow volume
at the Barrier Lake outlet. The proposed commercial use volume is approximately 2.63%
- 2.94% of the annual flow volume of the Bonsai Lake outflow and 0.011% of the
Kananaskis River average annual flow volume at the Barrier Lake outlet.

The thesis mentions that surface water and groundwater are interconnected in this

unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek. Flow measurements done by the author along the
creek during the Masters thesis (presented in Table 5-2, page 83 and discussed in Article
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5.2.3, page 68) suggests that spring (i.e. groundwater source) is the dominant contributor
to streamflow to this unnamed tributary.

. The Supplementary Information Package did not include measured winter flow data.
However, it is mentioned in Table 6-1 , (page 116) of the thesis that winter flow for this
unnamed tributary is estimated to be varying between 0.0104 m®/s — 0.0208 m®/s and
0.0106 m3/s — 0.0213 m3/s (depending on which estimation methodology was used). It is
also mentioned that the estimated winter baseflow at the unnamed tributary of Galatea
Creek is slightly higher than one of the nearby headwater basin in the Kananaskis Valley,
and 2-4 times higher than most of the basins in the southeastern Canadian Rocky
Mountains.

Based on the above mentioned data presented in the Master thesis, the hydrological
impact due to the proposed commercial diversion from the unnamed tributary of Galatea
Creek on downstream Kananaskis River and Bow River systems are low.

It is mentioned in Section 2.4 of the Supplementary Information Package that Golder &
Associates has certified the unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek as non-fish bearing
stream within the Fortress leasehold (Golder: Fortress Mountain Resort: Environmental
Setting and Environmental Protection Plan, Section 4.6).

. Section 2.4 of the Supplementary Information Package states that the University of
Saskatchewan Centre for Hydrology (supervised by Dr. John Pomeroy) has measured
flow data at two sites (Sites A and B as shown on Figure 1) of the unnamed tributary of
Galatea Creek. The flow data for the period of 2014-2017 was provided in the Appendix F
of the package. Flow measured at Site A represents outflow from the Bonsai Lake Basin,
which is located at the headwater of the unnamed tributary. Site B is located upstream of
the PoD and more or less represents the flow passing by the PoD. A brief description of
this measured flow data is provided below:

e Flow data were measured during the open water season for the years 2014-
2017 at Site A and for the years 2016-2017 at Site B. The data measurements
were done one o three limes a month.

e For Site A: Two (2014 and 2016) out of four years has discrete flow data that
cover most of the open water season. 2014 measurements were done from
May to September and 2016 measurements were done from April to
September. No data were measured in October. Other two years (2015 and
2017) cover few months of the open water season, with data from recession
limb of the hydrograph. 2015 measurements were done for June and July and
2017 data measurement were done from June to August. The hydrographs
plotted from the measured data in Figure 2 shows considerable flow variability
from year to year where 2015 and 2017 data showing higher flow values than
2014 and 2016.
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e For Site B: 2016 and 2017 measured flow data cover few months of the open
water season, with data from recession limb of the hydrograph. 2016
measurement was done for August and September and 2017 measurement
was done from June to August. The hydrographs plotted from the measured
data in Figure 2 shows considerable flow variability from year to year. Flow at
Site B are relatively higher than Site A and flow from these two sites followed
similar flow trends in 2016 and 2017 (the common data period).
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Figure 2: Measured flows on the unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek by University of
Saskatchewan Centre for Hydrology

7. Section 2.4 of the Supplementary Information Package states that an average of nine
water truckloads of 15,220 liters each/day might be diverting water from this unnamed
tributary of Galatea Creek year round. This translates to total diversion of 136,986
liters/day from the unnamed tributary. Daily flow volume estimated using the data
provided in Appendix F (by University of Saskatchewan Centre for Hydrology) shows
that in some days (near the beginning and end of the open water season), this total
diversion volume per day is approximately 40%-50% of the tributary flow volume for that
day. Therefore, a Water Conservation Objective condition might be attached to the
amended licence to allow continuous flow through the unnamed tributary of Galatea
Creek to protect aquatic environment downstream and to have continuous flow during
the low flow period. Currently there is no Instream Objective defined for this unnamed
tributary. In the absence of Instream Objeclive, Water Conservation Objective may be
considered as 45% of the natural flow.

8. The applicant has mentioned that the maximum diversion rate from the creek at the
potable reservoir will be done at of 8.8 liters/second and most often at 4.4 liters/second
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to a 33,000 liter reservoir tank. A maximum diversion rate of 0.0088 m?¥s (i.e. 8.8
liters/second) might be attached to the amended licence. From the measured data
provided in Appendix F it is observed that unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek flow in
some months can be lower than the proposed regular rate of diversion of 0.0044 m?/s
(l.e. 4.4 liters/second). The licensee needs to be advised to reduce diversion during
these low flow periods.

Existing Water Allocation Satus in the Project Area:

In order to assess the existing allocations on this unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek,
the surface waler licences and registrations information were exlracled from EMS.
These existing licences and registrations locations are shown on Figure 3. Based on the
extracted licences and registrations information, there is currently one licence located
just downstream of the licence #12562 (Figure 3) on the unnamed tributary of Galatea
Creek. Information on this licence is provided below:

Licence file no.: 12562-3; Priority No. 1987-10-28-03
Purpose: Other (Snowmaking)

Allocation Volume: 92,511.14 m3 (75 acre-feet) annually
Licence Holder: Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd.

There is currently no other licences or registrations on this unnamed tributary of Galatea
Creek and on the Galatea Creek other than licence #12562 and #12562-3. The next

downstream surface water licence has source water from the Kananaskis River

mainstem.
V oS T e B
Map Content Layers B
= [ Licences
= [ Surface Civersions

| & Agricultural ®
i’| & Commercial n
|1 & Dewatering a
” & Disturbance 1
& Government Holdback ®

' & Habitat Enhancement -
' & Industral »
‘ & Imgation ®
ﬁ & Management of Fsh ¥
(% Management of Wildlife 4
& Mumicipal *

& Other

- RS

Figure 3. Location of licences at the unnamed tributary of Galatea Creek and the Galatea Creek.
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Conclusions:

Based on the above review and analysis the following recommendations from hydrological
perspective are provided but not limited to:

1) Add Water Conservation Objective condition on the amended licence to protect aquatic
environment and downstream users. There is currently no Instream Objective defined for
this unnamed tributary. In the absence of Instream Obijective, Water Conservation
Objective might be considered as 45% of the natural flow.

2) A maximum diversion rate of 0.0088 m?/s (i.e. 8.8 liters/second) might be added to the
amended licence.

If you have any questions with respect to this analysis please let me know.

Sincerely,

Shoma Tanzeeba M.Sc., P.Eng.
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Andun Jevne

From: Pauline Scoffield
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:04 PM 59 (1))
To: Aster Wang; Andun Jevne
Subject: FW: SOC - FW: Letter of Objection and Statement of Concern W :
Water License Amendment Application

Attachments:

Importance: High

Sent to you for our discussion this afternoon. Apologies for not sending this yesterday...

Pauline

From: AEP WA APPLICATIONS

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Patty Rich

Cc: Pauline Scoffield

Subject: SOC - FW: Letter of Objection and Statement of Concern on the Fortress Ski Hill Water License Amendment
Application

Importance: High

For Uploading

From: Dean Cherkas <dcherkas@stoney-nation.com>

Sent: August 2, 2019 9:37 AM

To: AEP WA APPLICATIONS <AEP.WAAPPLICATIONS@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Aaron Young <aarony@stoney-nation.com>; Darcy Dixon <DarcyD @stoney-nation.com>; Clifford Poucette
<cliffordp@stoney-nation.com>; AEP Minister <AEP.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Ryan Robb <ryanr@stoney-nation.com>;
Andre W. Buss <andreb@stoney-nation.com>; | Bill.Snow <hills@stoney-nation.com>; Douglas Rae
<lorddoug@rasandcompany.com>; Heather Carnahan <hcarnahan@stoney-nation.com>; Thomas Heath
<thomas.heath@skifortress.com>; Jason Hanson <jason.hanson@gov.ab.ca>; Trish Merrithew-Mercredi
<Trish.Merrithew-Mercredi@gov.ab.ca>; Britta Eriksson <beriksson@raeandcompany.com>; Conal Labelle
<Conall@stoney-nation.com>; ! Chris Goodstoney <chrisg@stoney-nation.ccm>; ! Duane Wesley <duanew@stoney-
nation.com>; Hank Snow <hanks@stoney-nation.com>; ! Lenny Wesley <lennyw@stoney-nation.com>; Clifford R.
Powderface <cpowderface@stoney-nation.com>; Larry Daniels Jr. <ldaniels@stoney-nation.com>; Barry Wesley
<barryw@stoney-nation.com>; Valerie Gilmore <valerieg@stoney-nation.com>; Jennifer Bobrovitz <lenniferbo@stoney-
nation.com>; Cathy Arcega <cathva@stoney-nation.com>

Subject: Letter of Objection and Statement of Concern on the Fortress Ski Hill Water License Amendment Application
Importance: High

Good morning,
As per attached Letter of Objection and Statement of Concern. | have included the Stoney Nakoda Tribal Chiefs in this
correspondence to you.

Respectfully,

Dean Cherkas, P.Ag.
Director of Consultation
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Stoney Tribal Administration

Office Line: 403-881-2789

1 | R, | - ‘

PO Box 40, Morley, Alberta TOL 1NO
Email: dcherkas@stoney-nation.com
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From: Pauline Scoffield
To: Aster Wang; Andun Jevne
Ce: Jason Penner; Kevin Wilkinson; Geoff Smith
Subject: FMH - Water Act Licence Amerdmeant Request- Newspaper articles
Date: August 22, 2019 4:23:12 PM
T Hello All,
: Recent newspaper articles re: Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd. and their application
r licence amendment under the Water Act.
Paulin
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From: Pauline Scoffield

To: Andun Jevne

Subject: FW: September Water Act Application Update
Date: Septembear 16, 2019 4:34:42 PM

Andun:

This may be part of the reason Roger wants to meet. | think they may have been a bit
surprised at the referral to ACO...
Pauline

From: Pauline Scoffield

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:24 PM

To: 'chris.mueller@skifortress.com’

Cc: 'Chevy' ; Geoff Smith

Subject: September Water Act Application Update

Chris:

My update regarding your application for licence amendment under the Water Act is
as follows:

Public Noti nd Statements of Concern

To date | am continuing to review the estimated 100 plus statements of concern
(SOC's) that have been received. Once my review and summary of the concerns has
been completed (within the next two weeks | estimate) and after discussion with the
Director, | will be in touch to discuss next steps as it relates to the statements of
concern.

Referrals
¢ \Wildlife Biologist: No comments or questions that require a response from FMH.

Overall, the proposal presents a low risk to wildlife as it relates to this
application.

e Fisheries Biologist: No comments or questions that require a response from
FMH.

e Aboriginal Consultation Office (ACQO): A copy of the application under the Water
Act and supporting information has been provided to the ACO for comments
and recommendation. | will be sure to provide you with the Director’'s decision
regarding the requirement for consultation when a recommendation has been
received from the ACO.

e Hydrologist: | have been advised that comments will be provided as of next
week. | will let you know if there are any questions or concerns.

| appreciate your response dated August 28, 2019. At this time | do not have any
qguestions or a need for additional information.

—_| will keep you informed as | receive referral comments back and process the SOC’s.

Regards, Pauline
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17 (4)a)(in)
NR
; Boger Ramcharita
- Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application
Date: ctober 10, 2019 11:09:29 AM
Attachments:
17 (4)a)(in)
3o ~._ Hello Aster and Pauline, 17 @)a))
e
m he Minister in opposition of the FMR Water Applicatio m/ 174
asked to please have staff contact at to respond to.a{-fafher
email .

Can you please send me a copy of the response by Thursday, October 17?
Thank you,

Jamie Peters B.Sc., EP, NCSO
403-620-5090

Priority Issues Coordinator
Operations - SSR

Alberta Environment and Parks
alberta_logo2 |

(7|
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NR R
Fro?\
T@OW | o
L Subiect:\
Date:
Attachments:
Jamie: -
Attached is a record of my discussion witthctober 10, 2019. Let
me know if you require anything in addition to this.
Pauline
From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: October 11, 2019 12:42 PM
‘17 (4X9)(n) ‘ To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramchari Ramcharita@gov.ab.ce>
Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain Hold ngs Water Application
Sounds good, thanks Aster
From: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Fridzy, October 11, 2019 12:23 PM
17 (4Xg)i) To: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffielc@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: AndunJevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramcharita~<Roger.Ramcharita@gov.ab.cz>
Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - Fortress Mountain Hold'ngs Water Application
17
|(4}(g)¢j_);1 7
(A W\ \\\@k VC)U .Jam|e
_ but she plans to come in for one day next week to finish this AR zand other
records for Fortress file.
Aster
From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ce>
Sent: Fridzy, October 17, 2019 12:16 PM
17 (4Xa)i) To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Ast >
andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; SON@gov.ab.ca>;
Kxg_c\éldun Jevne <andun.jevne >; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkins v.ab.ca>; Roger
RamcharitazReger,Ramcharita@gov.ab.ce>
Subject: RE: AR 102284m-- Fortress Mountain Hold ngs Water Application
HI Pauline,
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17 (4)a))

\\
17 (4Xg)(n) \
Thank you. We were askec ta m- and send a copy of the email but | will request we
C e this AR to a Telephone Action Request (TAR). Can you please document your conversation
wita:hon the attached document?
Thank you,
Jamie
From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 6:25 PM
17 (4)a)) To: Jamie Peters <lamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramcharita amcharita@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RLC: AR 102284 DR - Fortress Mountain llold ings Water Application
17 (4)Xg)(i)
Hello All,
17 @X9)0) "‘“\e 9
o anted to let you know that | had a chance to have a rather lengthy discussion
17 (4)a)() with day (just got off the phone) and | will summarize my discus;s’i_o’llfgL,/
TG00 you in the next few days.iis satisfied that the letter to the Minis ' on the
‘ \file and will be considered during the final decision. [=}appreciated the call and | let
[ fknow that+am-available-iffl]has any additional questions.
Regards, Pauline
From: Jamie Peters <Jami - 2>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:09 AM
17 (1)g)(i)

To: Aster Wang <Aster.\Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauli

—Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

Ramcharita . >
Subject: FW: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application

17 @)

17 (4)(9)()

17 (4)g)(i)
: Hello Aster and Pauline,
17 (4)(9)(i) NG,
N L
as written the Minister in opposition of the FMR Water Application- We*hﬂge,en//
asked to please have staff con act_ at to respond to .aft—adred“___ﬂ—
email .

Can you please send me a copy of the response by Thursday, October 17?
Thank you,

Jamie Peters B.Sc., EP, NCSO
403-620-5090

Priority Issues Coordinator
Operations - SSR
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alberta logo2
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and Parks

CONVERSATION RECORD

Page 1 of 2

DATE: Ociober-10, 2019 TIME: 5:10pm

CONTACT PERSON:| RECORDED BY: Pauline Scoffield
- QRGANIZATION: Statement of Concern Filer FILE NO.: 12562

PHONE: 403-591-7727 CALL INITIATED BY: PS
T AILS T

D2

17 @¥a)()

T/ (4)X9))

|1 7(4)g)() |

—_—

—

019, Icontactea
A summary of the conversation is as follows:

i

——

i

In response to a letter sent by|

| this afternoon to discuss.

|to Minister Jason Nixon, Minister of Environment and Parks dated October

17 @)a))

e AS meeQOLdlnator for the Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd. (FMH) application-under the Water

.
] <
“
o

Act, I'd been asked to contaci

in response to|

“listter dated October 5, 2019.

| indicated that on behalf of the Minister, the Department acknowledges the concerns outlined_in

17 @)Q)0)

the letter and that it would form part of the legal record and would be considered by the Director

for any decisions moving forward.

In addition to the October 5, 2019 letter, | also confirmed receipt of

-._FF_-

(SOC) dated July 29, 2019 in response to the public notice of application.

requesting additional information regarding how| —

As a

important to, prior to making a decision regarding whether or not

—

—

fe“rff

——change in purpose and the truck fill.

—

|and based on the concerns outlined inf

]

d—'-F'- =

SOC ttm@:r’ector 1elt it

concem was valid, that a

——
-

—
-

"
gt

- --FJ_FFF

=

Statement of Concerr

17 (4)(a)()

_o—'-"-‘-_

|also confirmed having received a follow-up letter dated October &,Zﬂl&imfﬁe Director
.would be directly affected by the

..-f‘._

better understanding of the concerns be heard. Hence the request for additional information

and clarification.

| explained the Water Act application process being application, technical review of the

17 (4)a))
@)

iInformation provided, referrals to internal subject matter experts (mentioned wildlife biologist and

hydrologist for example), public notice of the application, decision regarding any SOC's,

decision and then potential appeal of the Director decision before the Environmental Appeals
Board.

| indicated that the Environmental Appeals Board was made up of board members chosen by

the Minister of Environment and Parks and had a variety of backgrounds. More information

regarding the board members and the board itself could be found on their website.
| explained that if an SOC submitted is not found to be valid, that the SOC filer would not be

made aware of the decision by the Director and as a result and as a matter of process, would

not be notified of their ability to appeal the decision to the Environmental Appeals Board.
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CONVERSATION RECORD

.. continued

Page 2 of 2

e [f however an SOC was found to be valid, the SOC filer would following a Director decision

R regarding the application, be made aware of the decision and would be provided instructions on
TR -how to appeal the decision to the Environmental Appeals Board should they choose.
o | remir_wﬁc_:lﬁéa ___|that the allocation (80AF) under the existing licence was granted back in the late
1960’s and did not expire. They were given and continue to have the authority to divert a
17 (4)a)i) specific volume and were not required to return any of the volume.

Taen | - | indicated that the licence was not and had not been formally subject by the Department to

“~._cancellation.

17 (4)i9)() =y . Di dd mation regarding how

. =~ Tindicated lntereSt n respot Idlng to the Director with additional infor tionr gardaing I':7 AT
I ‘ (I)(g/\ll —— 3 G I
1 |was dlreCﬂy aﬁeCted l rellllﬁaeﬁ' = | that our mandate was the managemel it of water Un( er

17 (@)(Q)01) ~the-Water Ac Act. and considerations regarding this appllcatlon would be specifie toour authorlt
s under the Water Act. Ttold=] that althougH ~hrad co concerns regardmg traffic and potential
17 @)9)() N

“fisks-10 the public on Highway 40, that was an issue for example that  fell outsigeouUr | 1ur|sd|ctlon

17 @)a)()

——

N

i xqunder the Wai@rAcL ThlS also included one of [ concems re regarding signage around the site.

o | mdlcatedToh | that perhapsE concerns with traffic on Highway 40 may be better addressed

by Alberta Transportation. | also mentioned that there may be a regulatory requirement by the

Kananaskis Improvement District (KID) and that may be worth exploring. AT
4 a)(ii

e Jurisdiction regarding the use of the access road up to the FMH lease site and the use of th_

17 @0 Crown lease land fell under the Public Lands Act and that questions regarc_ij_ggjhose”ﬁéfﬁ_érs 17 (4)(9)(i)

L 7 (&)e))
2, would best be addressed by Geoff Smith, Public Lands Officer. | —[indicated that| —thad

7@Q0 | T ' e
spoken to Geoff in the past. PR

TR | el g_s__ked that whenfe responded to the Department, that] }be very specific about how [Z]as a

— 17 @)@
7@ —— will be affected by the proposed change in purpose which, if support%e ‘

by a Director decision on, would impactf_|directly. el

e | |articulated his appreciation for the call and the discussion and indicated that| |

responding to the October 8" letter prior to the due date of October 18™.

Pauline Scoffield
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From: Jamie Peters
o: Pauline Scoffield; Aster Wang
Cc: . in Wilki ; Roger Ramcharita
ject: RE: AR 102284 DR - Fortress Mountair Holdings Water Application
Date: October 11, 2019 12:16:20 PM
Attachments:
HI Pauline,

\\

Thank you. We were asm_ and send a copy of the email but | will request we

C e this AR to a Telephone Action Request (TAR). Can you please document your conversation
on the attached document?

Thank you,
Jamie

From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield @gov.ab.ca>

Sent: | hursday, October 10, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Andun Jevne <andun_jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

mﬁa\cR amcharita@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: AR 102234 DR - - Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application

Hello All,

anted to let you know that | had a chance to have a rather lengthy discussion B

with today (just got off the phone) and | will summarize my discussion for ——
you in the next few days-Tis satisfied that the letter to the Minister-witrgo on the

. file and will be considered during the final decision. -?pﬁéagted the call and | let

Eknow that tam-avaitable-if [l has any additional questions.

Regards, Pauline

From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ce>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffiel V. >
Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

Ramcharita am ' 2>
Subject: FW: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application

Hello Aster and Pauline, 17 4)()()

iy 17 ($)(Q))
has written the Ministar in opposition of the FMR Water Ap/pli;:gﬂgn.ﬂeﬁhave een

asked to please have staff contac at_ to respond t ttached

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
alherta logo2

2]
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Environment
b@t’bﬂ\] and Parks

Telephone Action Request

7 AYa) Response time for this request must not exceed one business day
AR 1 ul:nber: 102284 Due Date: Oct 18, 2019
TEQWH |
C i name: | ‘ City/town/region:
17 (4)(q)(ii] Trclisnt aan — }’ R/ i
Email: e Phone No:
Subject: | DR - |- |- Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application

Action taken/response to inquiry: (Summary of discussion, including call attempts/details to respond to request.)

e What was discussed?
e What was agreed to?
e What are the next steps?

e Please include all contact attempts (date and times).

Was caller satisfied with response?
YES NO

Does the caller plan to phone the Minister’s Office again regarding this issue?
YES NO

If so, please provide a short response for the Minister’s Office:

Is further action required?
YES NO

If so, please advise additional action required:

Staff Name: Phone No: Date:

Title: Division:

Request: (Please do not alter the client’s original request.)

* Cross-reference any relevant ARs on the log
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17 (@)

17 (4)a)(i)
From: Pauline Scoffield
NR o: Jamie Peters; Aster Wang
Cc: . Kevin Wikinson: Roger Ramcharita
Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - Fortress Mountair Holdings Water Application
Date: October 10, 2019 6:25:05 PM
Attachments:
17(4)X9)(n) _
e \\Hello All,
@0 Et anted to let you know that | had a chance to have a rather lengthy discussion
wit today (just got off the phone) and | will summarize my diScussio
\_ you in the next few days-J=]is satisfied that the letter to the Minister-witrgo on the
ile and will be considered during the final decision. ppreciated the call and | let
|know that | am available- has any additional questions.
17 (@)9))
Regards, Pauline
From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:09 AM
17.(4X9)() To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
—___ Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
mﬁ%@ .Ramcharita@gov.ab.ce>
17 (4)9)(i) Subject: FW: ARgfm- - Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application

17 (4)(9)(i)

\\ Hello Aster and Pauline,

g

17 (4)a)()

17 (4)(@)(1)

itten the Minister in opposition of the FMR Water Applicati V’e’E)@n//
asked to please have staff conta_ at to respond to ttached
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
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To:
Cc.

RE: AR 102284 DR
October 11, 2019 12:23:05 PM

- Fortress Mountair Holdings Watar Application
Date:
Attachments:

Thank you Jamie.

T

_ but she plans to come in for one day next week to finish this AR znd other

records for Fortress file.

Aster

From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov ab.ca>

Sent: Fridey, October 11, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>

—___Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

m r.Ramcharita@gov ab.ca>
Subject: RL: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain | lold'ngs Water Application

auline,

\

\Thank you. We were askm- and send a copy of the email but | will request we

C e this AR to a Telephone Action Request (1 AR). Can you please document your conversation
with on the attached document?

Thank you,
Jamie

From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Jamie Peters <lamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Aster.Wan ab.ca>

g

W{VNG < n.jevne(@ >; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramcharita ‘ita@

c >

Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR --- Fortress Mountain Hold ngs Water Application

Hello All,
iy

| anted to let you know that | had a chance to have a rather lengthy discussion
with
you in the next few days. is satisfied that the letter to the Mini it /go on the

"

-krrcw-th‘a‘t—l—am—availa

Regards, Pauline

: has any additional questions.

\file and will be considered durini the final decision. -'aﬁﬁ%géted the call and | let

98
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day (just i0t off the phone) and | will summarize my discussion for——




17 (4)X9)(1)

17 (4)Xa)(n)

N

17 (4)ig)(in)

From: Jamie Peters < €

E20-G-0049 - Applicant Copy

Q

>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11: 09 AV
To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield ca>

Ramcharita <
Subject: FW: AR 102284 DR -

Hello Aster and Pauline,

~

Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application

~_as\wntt°n the Minister in opposition of the FMR Water Application--WeTave beer

: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin. WﬂkmmnﬁggvM> Roger

17 (4)()(1)

/lﬁ @0

asked to please have m_ _to respond tW

email .

Can you please send me a copy of the response by Thursday, October 17?

Thank you,

Jamie Peters B.Sc., EP, NCSO
403-620-5090

Priority Issues Coordinator
Ogerations - SSR

Alberta Environment and Parks
alberta_logo2

2]
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17 (4)o)(i)
From: Jamie Peters
NR o: Aster Wang; Pauline Scoffield
Cc: . Kevin Wikinson; Boger Ramcharita
—___ _Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - Fortress Mountair Holdings Water Application
Date: October 11, 2019 12:42:17 PM
Atachments: [ 1|
Sounds good, thanks Aster
From: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:23 PM
17 (4)a)(i)

To: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.5coffield@gov.ab.ca>

17
l(4)(g)(i);1 7

(A Ve

17 (4)9)(i)

\£c\ﬁmciun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

Ramcharita <Reger.Ramcharita@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain Hold ngs Water Application

Ilhank you Jamie.

_ hut she plans to come in for one day next week to finish this AR and other

records for Fortress file.

Aster

From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ce>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Paulin ffield@ >; Aster Wang <Aster.Wang(@gov.ab.ca>

17 (4)9)(i)

17 (4)X9)(i)

Wevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramcharita ?R_Qgeﬁ_ﬁimc:mrlta@ggv ab.ce>

Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR -| t Fortress Mountain Hold ngs Water Application

\tﬂ,w
\\

- Thank you. We were askec to em_ and send a copy of the email but | will request we

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

: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramcharita *Roger.Ramcharita@gov.ab.cz>

Subject: RE: AR 102234 DR - Fortress Mountain Hold ngs Water Application
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17 (4)a)i)

T7(4Xg)()

Hello All,
M

just

17 (4)(9)0)

with

17 (4)@)(0)

file and will beconsidered during the final

17 (4X9)(i)

know that | am available

Regards, Pauline

From: Jamie Peters <Jamie_ Peters( \V.ab.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:09 AWM

nted to let you know that | had a chance to have a rather lengthy discussion
oday (just got off the phone) and | will summarize my discussio

- Tyeu-in_the next few days. Is satisfied that the letter to the Minister-witfgo on the

- Applicant Copy

17 @)a))

decision. [[=Jappreciated the call and | let

has any additional questions.

To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>

17 (4)9)(i)

Cc: Andun Jevne <gndgmng_@mﬁ> Kevi

Ramcharita v.ah.cz>
Subject: FW: AR 102284 DR -

17 (4)(g)(i)

Hello Aster and Pauline,

X

~

email .

has written the Minister in opposition of the FMR Water Application ve*bééﬁ//,/
asked to please have staff contactT=—"""] at to respond to [Hattached

n Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

- Fortress Mountain | loldings Water Application

17 @)

17 (4)(9)(1)

Can you please send me a copy of the response by Thursday, October 17?

Thank you,

Jamie Peters B.5c., CP, NCSO
403-620-5090

Priority Issues Coordinator
Operations - SSR

Alberta Cnvironment and Parks
alberta_logo2

— ]

2]
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NR

Jamie Peters

17 @)y |

- Fortress Mountair Holdings Watar Application

RE: AR 102284 DR -

019 11:03:26 AM

17 (4)Xa)(i)

Thank you Pauline. Please use the attached form to document the conversation and answer the
MO’s questions regarding the conversation.

Thank you,

Jamie

From: Pauline Scoffield
Sent: Wednesday, Octooer 16, 2019 10:57 AM

17 (4)9)(i)

17 (4)9)(1)

—1I0: Jamie Peters ; Aster Wang

Cc: Andun Jevne--Kevin Wilkinson ; Roger Ramcharita ; Geoff Smith
Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain Hold'ngs Water Application

' CANON et
Jamie:

Attached is a record of my discussion with_mber 10, 2019. Let

me know if you require anything in addition to this.
Pauline

From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ce>
Sent: October 11, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger

Ramcharita < mcharita@gov.ab.ce>

Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR {7 - Fortress Mountain Hold'ngs Water Application
Sounds good, thanks Aster

From: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffielc @gov.ab.ca>

17
[(4)(9)6);1 7

(A VAN

17 (4)Xg)()

\Cc/\nd\unjevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
Ramcharita

: : c>
Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR % Fortress Mountain Hold'ngs Water Application

“Thank you Jamie.

but she plans to come in for one day next week to finish this AR eénd other
records for Fortress file.
Aster

From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ce>
Sent: Fridey, October 11, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Aster. v.ab.

17 (4)@)(i)

— Cc: Andun Jevne <a_nduwn_e_@goi_ama> Kevin Wilkinson <Jg91m_m|1|gm5_o_n_@wab_ga> Roger

Ramcharita

- Fortress Mountain Hold'ngs Water Application

___\_S_y_tl!_e_(_:t__ RE: AR 102284 DR -

HI Pauline,

Thank you. We were askec tc?maif_. and send a copy of the email but | will request we

102
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17 (4)Xa)(i)
Me this AR to a Telephone Action Request (TAR). Can you please document your conversation
with _on the attached document?
Thank you,
Jamie
From: Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:25 PM
17(4Xg)(n) To: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ca>; Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>
_____Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
17 (4)(g)(i) Ramcharita~<Rager.Ramcharita@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: AR 102284 DR - Fortress Mountain Hold'ngs Water Application
AP0 ~Hello All,
— | justwanted to let you know that | had a chance to have a rather lengthy discussion
17 (@X0)() wi_Odﬂg}ﬁgot off the phone) and | will summarize nzﬂfis/@nio
ou in the next few days: is satisfied that the letter to the Minister-wili'go on the file |
\ﬁm idered during the final decision.[L-]appreciated the call and | letfll]~
know that | am availableiff]has any additional questions.
Regards, Pauline
From: Jamie Peters <Jamie.Peters@gov.ab.ce>
Sent: [ hursday, October 10, 2019 11:.09 AM
|17 (4)a)(i) ‘ To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Pauline Scoffield <Pauline.Scoffield @gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Andun Jevne <andun.jevne@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Roger
m Ramchari ov.ab.ce>
17 (4)X9)(M) Subject: FW: AR 102284 DR - - Fortress Mountain Holdings Water Application 17 (4)@)(i)
Hello Aster and Pauline, i _
17 (4)(9)(0)

Ken Hoove itten the Ministar in opposition of the FMR Water Applicatio WQM
asked to please hav:m-atw tofettached

emall .

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

103



E20-G-0049 - Applicant Copy

Page 104 of 107
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Page 105 of 107

withheld pursuant to section
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of the Freedcm of Information and Proteciion of Privacy Act
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From: Pauline Scoffield

To: Kevin Wilkinson; Andun Jevne

Cc: Aster Wang

Subject: FW: Amendment for Fortress Mountain Holdings Ltd. - File 12562-2 - Amendment No. 0C037369-00-03
Date: October 30, 2019 4:33:43 PM

Keeping you informed...

On Oct 30, 2019, at 1:50 PM, AEP WA APPLICATIONS <AEP.WAAPPLICATIONS@gov.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi there.

As of June 1, 2018, Environment & Parks has decided to send all approved
documents electronically. As such, enclosed are the above documents. Please
note, the originals will not be mailed.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Pauline Scoffield at 403-
297-5894.

Thanks

Judy

Sy Crmm

Water Application Coordinator

Regulatory Approvals Centre
Alberta Environment & Parks

Phone: 780-422-8057

Fax: 780-422-0154
E-mail: judy.tumm@gov.ab.ca
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely

for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have

received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message

contains confidential information and is intended only [or the individual named. If

you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
. this e-mail.
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